

**REGINA OBOSU**  
+233204045127/+233548309609  
[reginaobosul@gmail.com](mailto:reginaobosul@gmail.com)

## PROFILE

---

A dedicated teaching professional with extensive experience in education. I have worked with the Ghana Education Service under the Ministry of Education (Ghana), and currently serve as a Principal Teacher at the University of Energy and Natural Resources Basic School. I am committed to enhancing learning outcomes and contributing to institutional growth through effective teaching and leadership.

## EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

---

2009-2014: **University for Development Studies**

- ✓ Bachelor of Arts (BA.) Development Communication.

2001-2009: **University of Cape Coast** (*St. Monica's College of Education*)

- ✓ Teachers' Certificate "A"

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**University of Energy and Natural Resources (UENR) - UENR Basic**

**Position:** Principal Teacher

**Responsibilities:**

- ✓ Teaches Ghanaian Language.
- ✓ Mark and grade students' exercises and assignments.
- ✓ Liaise with parents concerning the performance of their wards in school.
- ✓ As a Girl-Child Coordinator, I ensure that girls are protected, empowered, and supported to thrive academically while overcoming barriers to their education.

**Date:** 2018-Present

**Gilberto Music Academy/Senior High School**

**Position:** Social Studies Teacher

**Responsibilities:**

- ✓ Taught Social Studies.
- ✓ Supervised students during examination.
- ✓ Liaised with parents concerning the performance of their wards in school.
- ✓ Maintained discipline a positive learning environment, and managed student behavior effectively.

**Date:** 2015-2017

**Ghana Education Service – St. Patrick’s Primary School**

**Position:** Class Teacher

**Responsibilities:**

- ✓ Planned and delivered engaging lessons aligned with the curriculum to support student learning.
- ✓ Engaged parents to discuss student progress and addressed concerns.
- ✓ Ensured the safety, well-being, and protection of all students.
- ✓ Support and participate in school activities, clubs, and events.

**Date:** 2001-2009

---

**WORKSHOP AND SEMINARS ATTENDED**

---

- ✓ **May 2021:** University of Education, Winneba (*Institute For Distance and e-Learning (IDeL)*)
- ✓ **July 2019:** University of Energy and Natural Resources, (*Training Workshop for Basic School Staff*)

---

**REFEREES**

---

1. Mr. Peter Anum  
Gilberto Music Academy and Senior High School  
Sunyani.  
Telephone: +233
  
2. Mr. Anthony Asamoah  
Head master  
UENR Basic School  
Sunyani  
Telephone: +233244128221